

# Jun 2021

Wednesday, June 23, 2021

7 PM

<b>Meeting name:</b>	School Council Meeting
<b>Meeting purpose:</b>	School Council is a group of parents, school and community members who are committed to working together to support their local school. School Councils typically deal with agenda items such as the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• development of bylaws and procedures for the school council</li><li>• code of conduct and safety initiatives for students</li><li>• fundraising policy and programs, etc.</li></ul>
<b>Meeting date &amp; time:</b>	June 23, 2021 at 7pm
<b>Location details:</b>	Google Meet
<b>Meeting Chair:</b>	Beth R
<b>Minute Taker:</b>	Karen Power

## AGENDA

Item #	Time	Agenda Item	Owner
1	5 mins	Approval of Prior Minutes & Acknowledgement	All
2	20 mins	School update	Nancy/Beth C
3	5 mins	Bingo	Beth R
4	5 mins	Any other business	Beth R
5	5 mins	Conclusion & next year council schedule	All

## -----MEETING MINUTES-----

### Participants

Karen P	Nancy M	Joanna M	Akshay S.
Beth C	Beth R	Kerri P	Kim V.

Agenda Items	
<b>Item #1 Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Land acknowledgement</li> </ul>
<b>Item #2 School Update</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rotary grant approved for \$2000 to create decals based in equity and acts as inspiration for our community. Include more student voice in decals and potentially a mural at the front entrance</li> <li>• School improvements – tarmac repainted with activities for students, temporary sidewalks to side doors, parking lot lines may be repainted over the summer, kindie play area improved,</li> <li>• Next year – two systems. Remote learning school will be a separate entity to in person school. Currently we have 635 for in person learning and 72 students in remote learning</li> <li>• Celebrations and goodbyes –the entire school had year-end virtual presentation today; Grade 6 have a virtual celebration tomorrow; staff departing (retirement, move to remote, reduction in enrolment) include: Ann McRae, Karen Dozois, Amy Johnston, Sandra Enns, Blair Park, Jack McKinnon, Elyse Imerson, Hayley Colussi, Brenda Bissell, Mark Coffey, Mike Potochniak, Jenna Haskins, Maureen Rau, Kim Bigelow, Heather Yantzi, Jennifer Mogk, Jacquie Bardwell, Joey Kittmer, Beth Creighton</li> <li>• Beth is leaving to become Vice Principal at two other schools</li> <li>• School Council Survey – Nancy will respond on our behalf</li> </ul>
<b>Item #3 Bingo</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Had license extended to December 2021</li> <li>• Will reopen in phase 3 and will need volunteers</li> <li>• Still low capacity, we're on Friday late night slot</li> <li>• Nicholas has volunteered to learn our reporting obligations from Beth R</li> </ul>
<b>Item #4 Other business</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Dates for meetings next year – hopefully will be able to have monthly meetings</li> <li>• Wednesdays seem to work for everyone. Third Wednesday of the month. 7pm time frame works for all</li> <li>• Should talk to staff about having a staff member join</li> <li>• Try to focus on equity next year and have students rotate presenting to council.</li> <li>• Thanks to Beth C for all her support and we wish her well</li> <li>• Thanks to Nancy for her leadership and guidance throughout the year</li> <li>• Greening – custodians have been weeding and are working on the butterfly garden, have mulched the front gardens</li> </ul>
Next Meeting Scheduled for:	September 16 <sup>th</sup> ?
	Adjourned at 7:28pm

"

	Action Item	Ownr	Date Raised	Due Date	Comments	Status
1						